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DATE: September 15, 2014

TO: Andrew L. Maurey, Director, Division of Accounting & Finance
FROM: Michael A. Springer, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance@
RE: 120285-SU - Application to transfer wastewater facilities and Certificate No. 137-S

in Brevard County from Colony Park Utilities, Inc. to Colony Park Development
Utilities, LLC.

Permission is requested for Mr. Steve Reilly with the Office of Public Counsel (OPC) to view
confidential document No. 00469-14.
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Colony Park Development Utilities, LLC
4000 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 500
Hollywood, Florida 33021

Re: Docket No. 120285-SU

Dear Mr. Kanner:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application to transfer wastewater facilities and
Certificate No. 137-S in Brevard County from Colony Park Utilities, Inc. to Colony Park
Development Utilities, LL.C, which was filed in this office on November 9, 2012, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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